



SBA Meeting Agenda

April 4, 2012

12:00 PM

3080

I. Meeting Called to Order

II. Open Forum (3 minutes per speaker / 15 minute maximum)

III. Establishment of Quorum

- a. Ernest, JM absent for oral argument. Sara missing. Elyssa at the talk. Kavita has an externship meeting.
- b. NO quorum as of 12:07pm...
- c. Kavita arrives! Quorum is met!
- d. Ernest arrives.

IV. Approval of Agenda—approved

V. Approval of Minutes—approved

- a. Minutes from March 28, 2012

VI. Officer Reports

a. **President's Report**

- i. Fridge cleanout issues. Random cleanouts. This time there was NO SIGN before cleaning out the fridges.
 1. SBA neglected to put up the signs. This time, however, ILA offered to put up the signs.
 2. Suggestions:
 - a. Post the dates of the cleanups and the groups cleaning on the refrigerator at the beginning of the semester.
 - i. Jackie seconds.
 - b. At orientation, point to tell all 1Ls: every Friday at 5pm there will be a clean-out. So policy: do not keep anything in fridges on Friday evenings.
 3. Part of the responsibility might be on the groups, though, if they clean out the fridge late. On Saturday morning, for example, rather than Friday.
 - a. Alternative: if you don't clean the fridge on Friday, you forfeit the opportunity.
 - b. Create specific window: between 5pm and midnight on Fridays.
- ii. Vote to approve cost of one toner cartridge for SBA printer
 1. For-9, Against-1 (Charlie)
 2. Approved.

b. **Vice President's Report**

c. **Treasurer's Report**

d. **Secretary's Report**

VII. Class Reports

a. 3L Class Report

- i. #3L Problems
 1. Fixed.
- ii. McCall Award—Teacher of the Year nominated and voted by 3L
 1. What's the process? Crystal will find out from JK tomorrow.
- iii. *What about the 3L Flash Mob???*
 1. Jackie says, Oh yeah! Let's do that.
- iv. Speaking parts for commencement
 1. Commencement issues: programs
 - a. Idea: can we give 2-3 out to every graduate *ahead of time*? Or stick at least one in every graduate's mailbox?
 - b. Also, provide an e-copy.
 2. Commencement starts at 10am on Saturday, May 12th. Luncheon to follow at the law school.
 - a. Last time we heard, luncheon will be free for all graduates and families.
- v. We want to do another food thing. Some lunch thing for 3Ls. NOT cake.

b. 2L Class Report

- i. Durham Bulls
 1. Bus situation
 - a. What if people puke on the bus?
 - i. Hold them accountable for the security deposit.
 - b. If they're too drunk, they need to take a cab
 - c. Make announcements at the beginning of the bus ride:
 - i. Don't puke—if so, you'll be responsible
 - ii. If you're too drunk, we won't let you back on the bus
 2. Wool E. Bull will COME TO THE LAW SCHOOL, to advertise this event.
 3. End of year party to follow.

c. 1L Class Report

- i. End of the year party

VIII. Old Business/New Business

IX. Announcements